OFFICE OF THE ZONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSIONER, FALTA SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE

Sub: Minutes of the 157/60th meeting of the Unit Approval Committee for SEZs of Odisha.

Minutes of 157/60th meeting of the Unit Approval Committee for Odisha SEZ Developers & SEZ Units constituted in terms of Section 13 of Sub section 1 of the Special Economic Zone Act,2005 was held on 20.02.2023 at 11:30 hrs in the conference hall of IDCO, Annex Bldg, IDCO Tower., Bhubaneswar, Odisha through hybrid mode.

02. Shri Satish Kumar, Chairman & Zonal Development Commissioner welcomed all the members present in the meeting and requested Shri Prasanta Kumar Panda, ADC, to place the agenda before the Committee for discussion.

03. Item wise decision taken was as under:

Agenda Item No. 157/60.1: Ratification of the minutes of the 155/59th meeting of Unit Approval Committee held on 25.01.2023 at 13:00hrs for Odisha.

Minutes of the 155/59th UAC meeting were circulated among all the members. As no comment was received, the committee ratified the minutes and confirmed the same.

Agenda Item No. 157/60.2 :Extension of LOA Validity of Tata Consultancy Services Limited(Unit-I), Bhubaneswar

The request for renewal of LOA No. SEZ/LIC/T-2/2007/1288 dated 19.06.2007 for IT/ITES beyond 01.05.2023 in respect of M/s. Tata Consultancy Services Limited (Unit-I) at IDCO-I SEZ, Bhubaneswar-751024, Odisha, was discussed and examined in detail by the Committee. Mr. Rajesh K. Nair & Mr. Sushant Kumar Rakesh represented on behalf of the unit during the course of discussion in the UAC and requested their proposal for consideration. The Committee noted that the APR of the unit has been monitored up to 2021-22 and has achieved (+NFE). The Unit also stated that they are expecting a FOB value of Exports of Rs. 82170.00 (Rs. in lakh) for next five years. The Committee also noted that the employment generation should be 1152 Nos in next five years. After due deliberation, the committee decided to renew the LoA No. SEZ/LIC/T-2/2007/1288 dated 19.06.2007, beyond 30.04.2023 w.e.f. 01.05.2023 to 30.04.2028 for another period of 05

(9))

Aunogal

Agenda item No.157/60.3 – Extension of LOA Validity of Tata Consultancy Services Limited (Unit-II), Bhubaneswar

The request for renewal of LOA No. SEZ/LOA/Unit-II(IDCO)/1/2012/2665 dated 17.10.2012 for IT/ITES beyond 01.05.2023 in respect of M/s. Tata Consultancy Services Limited (Unit-II) at IDCO-I SEZ, Bhubaneswar-751024, Odisha, was discussed and examined in detail by the Committee. Mr. Rajesh K. Nair & Mr. Sushant Kumar Rakesh represented on behalf of the unit during the course of discussion in the UAC and requested their proposal for consideration. The Committee noted that the APR of the unit has been monitored up to 2021-22 and has achieved (+NFE). The Unit also stated that they are expecting a FOB value of Exports of Rs. 759687.00(Rs. in lakh) for next five years. The Committee also noted that the employment generation should be 54554 Nos in next five years. After due deliberation, the committee decided to renew the LoA No. SEZ/LOA/Unit-II(IDCO)/1/2012/2665 dated 17.10.2012, beyond 30.04.2023 w.e.f. 01.05.2023 to 30.04.2028 for another period of 05 (five) years as applied by the unit subject to condition of strict compliance of SEZ Rules & Act, 2005 and other relevant Acts & Rules.

Agenda item No.157/60.4— Non-Submission of APRs for the FY 2020-21 and 2021-22 for the units of Tata Steel SEZ

This is regarding non-submission of APRs for the FY 2020-21 and 202I-22 by the Units of M/s Tata Steel SEZ, Gopalpur. The Committee observed that both the units have not submitted APR for the FY 2020-21 as well as 2021-22 for which it is extremely difficult to monitor all these units by this office. Mr. Rashmi Ranjan Behera was present on behalf of M/s East Coast Overseas Pvt Ltd during the course of discussion in the UAC and stated that the APRs will be submitted by today, in reply Committee advised to submit the APRs for the FY 2022-23 with in time limit. No representative was present on behalf of M/s Odimet Resources Pvt Ltd.The Committee advised to issue a letter to the Unit for submission of APR for the FY 2020-21 as well as 2021-22 immediately, and in the event of non-submission of APRs, action will be initiated as per Rules.



tomogal

Agenda item No.157/60.5– Non-synchronization of data sharing between various department.

This is regarding non-synchronization of data sharing between various departments which are badly hampering cash flows of M/s Saraf Agencies Pvt Ltd. The issue was discussed and examined in detail by the Committee.Mr. Arun Goplani representative of M/s Saraf Agencies Pvt Ltd and Mr. Sreerup Halder representative of NSDL were asked in details on the issue. The Committee noted the discussion and directed Shri Dharambir Kumar, SO/ Saraf Agencies and Shri Sreerup Halder rep./NSDL to resolve the issue at the earliest.

This issues with the approval of Zonal Development Commissioner.



(Abhishek Sanyal) 1/312

Dy. Development Commissioner

Annexure-I

The following Officers attended the 157/60th UAC meeting held on 20.02.2023 at 11:30 hrs.

Sl No.	Name of the Officer & Designation	Name of the Office/Department
01	Shri Satish Kumar, Chairman & Zonal Development Commissioner.	FSEZ, Kolkata
02	Shri Abhishek Sanyal, Dy. Development Commissioner	FSEZ, Kolkata
03	Shri R. Krishna Prasad, ADG, DGFT	DGFT, Kolkata
04	Shri Prasanta Kumar Panda, Asst. Development Commissioner	IDCO-I/FSEZ, Bhubaneswar, Odisha
05	Shri Praveen Kumar Panda, Asst. Development Commissioner	For Tata Steel, Saraf Agencies & Vedanta/FSEZ, Odisha
06	Shri Pradeep Kumar Mohapatra, Asst. Development Commissioner	IDCO-II/FSEZ, Bhubaneswar, Odisha
07	Shri Dharambir Kumar, Specified Officer, Vedanta, Tata Steel, Saraf Agencies and IT/ITES SEZs Bhubaneswar	Customs, Bhubaneswar
08	Shri P. K Pattnaik, Under Secretary, Industry Department	Govt. Of India
09	Smt Hemabati Patra, Divisional Head, MSME-II	IDCO, Bhubaneswar
10	Shri Devidutta Khandual, Dy. Manager, MSME-I	IDCO, Bhubaneswar
11	Shri S.K Panda, JM(C), MSME-I	IDCO, Bhubaneswar

